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N I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A dE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

ST Ty e ey

Ref :  CS83/C317008553/tb-1

ECICSLTD

RN
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 28-12-2017
SINGAPORE 038987
Code: ICS
S ;Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAM -
Insured Veh. SJR 88597 Veh. Inspected SLG 8620D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DMPH1700068H Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PHOEBE JAY Assign Date ' 27/12/12017
e i~ Vehicle Particulars& Condition. ; ... ,,.
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
By S Conditions of Tyres - b
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

Accndent Date 2810412017 Inspectlon Date 281212017
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE

NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 41 7883

Ba.. i GundRemarkg Tyre

A)THE INSPECTiON WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims) < Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ECICS Claims; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND
SJR 88597 ON 28.4.17

Attachments: img-Z27114825-0001.pdf

Dear Catherine,
We received a letter of demand from third party, appreciate if your surveyor can comment on the cost of repair.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xie@ecics.com.sg

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) (mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 15 May, 2017 9:31 AM

To: Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)

Cc: ECICS Ciaims; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

Subject: RE: ¥***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SJR 8859Z ON
28.4,17

Dear Valerie,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@likauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations) [mailto:Valerie Yap@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 May, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.coms

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

<Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 86200 AND SJR 8859Z ON 28.4.17
1




Dear Catharine,
Oref: DMPH1700068H

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Valerie Yap

Operations

DID: +65 6303 0181

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED

Email: valerie yap@ecics.com.sg

follow us on "T follow us onficd visit our website

facebook twitter &l ecics.com.sqg EC mgé
: . ' e E it B I L B nues

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com)

Sent: Saturday, 13 May, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims); Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)

Cc: ECICS Claims; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SJR 8859Z ON
28.4.17

Dear all,

Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@likauto,com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2017 4:21 PM

To: 'Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims)' <Phoebelay Xie @ecics.com.sg>; "Hui Ling ' <riaz@justice.com.sg>;
'Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)' <Valerie Ya p@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SJR 88597 ON 28.4.17

Dear Phoebe,
Thank you for your email.

Kindly provide us the workshop detail.



Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkautg,com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims) [mailto:PhoebeJay Xie@ecics.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Hui Ling <riaz@justice.com,sg>; Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations) <Valerie Yap@ecics.com.sg>; Admin-D
{LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Survey <survey@jpknights.com>

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND 5JR 8859Z ON 28.4.17

Dear LKK,
Please survey vehicle

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xie@ecics.com s

follow us on f foliow us onf

facebook twitter &l

visit our website @
ec;cs.com-sq LS

E Bl SR

From: Hui Ling [mailto:riaz@justice.com.s 1
Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 4:11 PM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims); Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations)

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SIR 8859Z ON
28.4.17

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,

We refer to your below email.

On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor.

Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

1. Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
2. Ho Joo Loong, Danny
3. Dennis Yap



Michael Yap

Lee Kok Weng

Winson Goh

Ong Ah Keng, Kent
Ong Poh Meng

Seah Kwang Boon

10. Thor Teck Soon, David

DN

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.

Best regards,
Hui Ling

Riaz LLC

Tel: 6534 0110
Fax: 6534 0220

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims) {mailto:Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2017 4:07 PM

To: Hui Ling <riaz@justice.com.sg>; Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations) <Valerie Yap@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SJR 88597 ON 28.4.17

Dear Huiling,
Our list of surveyor is:

Formteam
Autoprobe
JP Knights
LKK
Raleigh

MR

Please inform us of your choice of surveyor

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie
ECICS Limited

DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: pheebejay xie@ecics.corn.sg

follow us on &

facebook 7

follow us on
ey

\ visit our website @
twitterd ecics.com.sg¥

From: Hui Ling [mailto:riaz@justice.com.s ]

Sent: Friday, 28 April, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Valerie Yap Jia Pei (ECICS, Operations); Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Operations / Claims}
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. SLG 8620D AND SJR 88597 ON 28.4.17

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear sirs,

Please find the enclosed notice of accident for your action.
4



Thanks. .

Best regards,
Hui Ling

Riaz LLC

Tel: 6534 0110
Fax: 6534 0220

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whele or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. in such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or imiplied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
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
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

LFETe:




PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-34/36 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 68413390
CO. REG. NO.:35766600C  GST REG. NO.: 35766600C

————————— i ———— I e e o e s e S e e 7 e S e e e e S B S e e e S
i e S s Pt e T - T T PP T T

Accident Date : 28-04-17

Sim Sian Thye
Blk 685C Woodlands Dr 73 Invoice No.: TP1708-019
#12-22
Singapore 733685 DATE : 31-08-2017
FINAL BILL ON VEH. NO, ; SLG 8620D
YEHICLE MODEL ; MAZDA BIANTE 5
PART BY PART REPAIR

INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PARTS & LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & SPRAY PAINTING 8,800.00
SUB-TOTAL : 8,800.00

ADD GST 7% 616.00

TOTAL AMOUNTSGD 9,416.00

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,



CARLINK CONSULTANCY

80 Hillside Drive, Singapore 545009 INVOICE
Fax: 62874788 Tel: 62856178
Invoice No: CL 11889 TP
Sim Sian Thye Our Ref; CL 11889 SLG 8620 D
Clo 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-34/36 Date: 23rd August 2017
Singapore 417883
SN DESCRIPTION QTY |UNIT PRICE ($) AMOUNT ($)
Vehicle No: SLG 85200
1 [Charges for accident vehicle inspection and $676.00
appraisal report, transportation, photographs
and etc**
(photographs - 81 copies)
Total: $676.00

A e Er;éineer Assessor
MiMI, MIRTE, LCGY, | ENG, LAE, CGLI FTC.

Note: Payment by cheque should be crossed and made payable to “CARLINK CONSULTANCY"
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See Annex(es) and Motor Accident Reports

CARLINK CONSULTANCY Tel: 62856178
80 Hillside Drive
Singapore 549008 Fax: 62874788
ACCIDENT VEHICLE INSPECTION / ASSESSMENT REPORT
Our Ref: CL. 116889 SLG 8620 D
1 REFERENCE
Date of request : 3rd May 2017
Requestad by : Sim Sian Thye
Clo 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 8, #02-34/36 Singapore 417883
Type of claim : Third party
Workshop : M/S Precige Auto Service
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-34/36
Singapore 417883
Date of survey : 3rdt May 2017
Accident date . 28th April 2017
DETAILS OF VEHICLE
Registration No. ! 8LG D
Make & Modef : Mazda Biante 5-Door Wagon 2.0L SP.8EAT
Date of registration : 17th October 2018
Engine No. ; PE30874803
Chassis No. . JMBCC107130109358
Speedometer reading : 15051 Km
Transmission ¢ Automatic
Colour : Black
8TATIC CHECK
Stearing . seeannex{es) Pairtwork : Good
Footbrake I 896 gnnex(es) Medification : Nit
Handbrake ! 590 annex(es) General condition : Good
TYRE CONDITION
Nearside/Make Offside/Make Size
Front tyre : 8mm/Nancanerg Smm/Nanoenerg  © 205/60 Rié
Rear tyre : 6mm/Nanoenerg 6mm/Nanoenerg  : 205/60 R16
POINT OF IMPACT

0=

REMARK

This inspection was conducted entirely on s "WITHOUT PREJUDICE® basis and we have

not authorised any rapair,
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ENTRY DATE & TIME - Jid 2017 g3 06

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

t_ Phoase report omectly the desais of the acarent lo 5psod up Tie Claims process.

2 This Form must be complatad by the Polcyhoicer and/or the Authorized Drver,

3 Intarmatin prov-ded must e 85 truthlul srd scourate as possbie. Aty wiful misrEpresentabon o witholding of material Facts may allow nsurance COMPanies to
repudiate polcy abiky.

A The iszps snd accoptance ¢ tis Foem By INSUrances compdnes is not pn admsesion of poloy hability on tha part of the ngurants companias

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigition.

& Ths report wil be forwasded by the inguress of the msurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre asisbishad by the General insurarce Associstion of
Sungaporeidia} for archiving and that copss of Wiis raport wil for & fee be made evadsble upon spphcation by interested parthes:

7. By tha Iadgement of tvs repert 1o the msurers, you herety cansent 1o the archrng of this repont 3 the centre and to copies of the report being made svadable
aforespid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/04/2017 09:25

Date Of Accident 28/04/2017 1015

Exact Location Of Accident YIG CHU KANG RD TWODS UPPER THOMSON RD.
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLGBG20D
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SIM SIAN THYE

NRIC No 51794354E

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-967B9B854
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-96789854
Vahicie Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Modal BIANTE 5

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used at
time of accident

Are you daiming under your own insurance policy -
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stste action to ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR

insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Ot Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieet Policy NO

Policy Number A28841434 OMY

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Driver SiM SIAN THYE

NRIC No S51794354E

Date Qf Birth 22/02/1867

Qrecupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 24/07:1987

Driving Experience 20 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mokile Number {LOGAL) +65-96759854
Fax Number

Contact Number QFFICE-DET89854

EMail Adcress NOEMAIL

Paqe 10/ 18



9404 2017 SAT 9:2[  FAX Roo3ro009

t

Email Address
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name SiM SIAN THYE
Approximale Age

Imjuries Sustain

Inred person in which vecle? 5LG8620D
Were ssal belts wom?

Was injured convayed lo hospital by ambulance?

Agdrass

Postcode

Pago 3ol 13



29/04 2017

SAT §:22 FAaxX

Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Uetgger] Plsc Keda— [0

Dole. ﬂc,aw S RRVATIE! Dj-’&ff&wdz,“

Dectaration

W aeciare the folegoing parculars dng (e N @Valy Msosc].

9 o
oy e
W (v s al
(:/ L d 4
i i W Caritre
Pulicytolder's Signature f Dote & Ixivers Sgnaties (¥ drver & not the policyhokier) / Dete Vilrwssaed by Repotting
Time sTre L4 Loy .00 p Parsonnel

nsurance o 7"&‘ S(\j\\‘r\ e o s —

vengia NO ; SL G &ep Dale Of Accident )‘& 1 OM L

DRWOW

[:] Own Damage Clam

gﬁw Parly Cham ‘{'\{'f L ¢

@oes/0049

Fage 5 of 10
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE mm’m

), POLICE FORCE

JAUENE R
7201704282082

Paiice Station JF Qrigin tof4
Boon Teck NFP Repori No. 1720 170428/2082
207 Toa Payoh North #01-1231 SINGAPORE
310207
Tal No 1B00-2545933
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT =
Date/Time Report Made: r\lide Report No " Staton Diary No.
28/04/2017 1346 ! | 12
Nama of Informant I Address:
5iM SIAN THYE APT BLK 885C WOODLANDS ORIVE 73 #12-22 SINGAPORE
—— L 133685 —_
1D Type /1D No Contact No.
NR?CMﬁO { 51794354 Homae/Office Mobile 95789854 .
Nationalty: Emat
_SINGAPORE CITIZEN ] — -
Sex [Age | DatecfBith: | Type of Informant.
Male 50 | 22/0211987 Driver
Race Language Instilution / School Name-
Chinese Enghsh o
Ceeupation Driving Licence Information:
SWIMMING POOL MAINTENANGE [ Class 2B34 Date of Expiry
QFFICER _ . e : — -
iGeneral information of the Accident :
[Ty pe of " tnjury ! Drink Date/Time of | Type of Location:
Accident Cthers : Drive: Accident’ ‘ Straight Road
X iNg 280042017 1015 \
L.ocation:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
YIO CHU KANG ROAD
UPPER THOMSON ROAD
. near the front of Castie Green Condo
Weather . Roag Surfage . Road Speed Limit:
Clear Ory et ]
Traffic Flow™ Traffic Control: ! Trathe Volume:
Dual Carriags ‘Way Nol Controlied | Ligh N
' Type of Collision” | Anyone conveyed by
* Maving Vehitle Against - Parked Vehicle : :lmbu!anﬂe
: o
| Detalis of Vehicle invoived ' SN
“Vehicie No | Type Make Mogel | Coler Condition | Na of Passanger |
| SJRE8EGZ | Car NISSAN SYLPHY  [Biue Slightly |0
i ! [1.5L 4AT | Damaged
: 5 ABS D/AB ;
i B 1 L |2WR ADR — ]
" §LG86200 | Car i MAZDA 'BIANTE 5 | Black Sightly ©
: DOOR Damaged
| ; WAGON *
e L : . __EQL . H — 1

Page 6 of 19
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ST
POLICE FORCE | o oatosy b
Police Statior: Of Qrigin ok
Boon Teck NPF Raport No. 1720170428/2082
207 Toa Paych North #01-1233 SINGAPORE
310207 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No 1800-2545999

: SLGE620D MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) ! :
_PTE. LTG. N R ; o
Details of Person involved o . _ ]
| Any Pedestnan Involved. No e — } ;
No_of Pedestrnans Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestnan Crossing: NA
Drivar
; Name MOHAMED ALl BIN KOSU MOHAMED | IDNo. | $83381570D
, Related Vehicl: | SJR8856Z (Car} Contact No.| NIL
'Hospiléﬁéﬁ;m;: TN Class of Class: NIL
Drwing Date of Expiry. NI
Licence &
5 _ o ) . Expiry Date o
| Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
" No._of Days granted Madical Leave :NIL Degree of injury | NIL
i Drivar
"Name SIM SIAN THYE i 1D No. S1794354E
' Related Vemole | SLGBB20D (Can " “TContac No | 86789654
| ] R S BN
Hospital/Clinie | MOUNT ALVERNMA HOSPITAL _Class of | Class 2B.3.4
. . Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
; Licence &
L | Expiry Date ]
Date Treatmen! | 280472017 ! Date Digcharge | 28/04/2017
i No. of Days granted Medica! Leave 05 . Dagreeofinury | Shght

Brief Detalls.

On the 28/04717 at about 1015hrs, | was travelling along Yio Chu Kang Road going towards Upper
Thomson Road in my vehicle bearing registration no SLGB820D While driving. | observed a few cars to
ve parked m front of the condo namely Gastle Green Condo, before the entrance and exid. As such, |
stowed dawn my car to a stop behind tha parked vehicles. before looking at my right side miror to check

if the coast 15 ciear

However about 2 to 3 seconds fater. | heard a braking sound, and then felt an impact behind me. | then
realised that another vehicle bearing registration no. SJRBE59Z had collided against the rear of my
vehicle. The otrer driver ancl | then ahghted from our vehicles. | realised that my rear bumper and boot
had suffered scratches and deats, and the mudguard of my vehicle is damaged The other vehicie's
wonnet and front bumper was dented and out of place.

The other drver claimed that he 1s not injured He doss not have any passengers in his vehicle We then
took pictures of each of our vehicles and exchanged particulars before we left the scene. No police or

Page 1 of 14
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE UL

POLICE FORCE TrR017042812082

Police Stabon Of Ongin 40id
Bogon Teck NP Report Ne T/20170428:2082
207 Toa Payor North #014-1231 SINGAPORE

310207 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No. 1800-2549409

Bketch Plan
Informant 15 not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Piease attach a copy of your vehicia's Insurance Certificate to this repart if you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 85474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report, ' l Signature Of Infgrmant. o
E/ : -
Sgt MARCUS TEO Lot /4

to -

. ( y

Signature Of Interpreler: Date/Time:
Not applicable i | 28/0472017 13:46
‘Officer in Charge Of Case’ | | Ciassifcation O Case: o
TP/ AEIT ; e e e coapee fem —
TAN SIEW GEK I

Contlact No 65476230 ¢ QE}:"

Authentication Stamp B
MNP ifE
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Annex A : Assessement / Adjustment on Spare Parts
SLG 8620 D

Tem  Vehicle Parts Description Condition Qly Wishop Disc Adjusted
Est(§}) (%)  Cost($)
List items

1 Rear bumper fascia Grazed/deformedicut 1 $1,114.70 20%  $891.76

2 Rear bumper side retainer Necessary 2 $62.80 20% $74.24

3 Rearbumper gide attachment  Necessary 2 $11020 20%  $es16¥ SN
4 Rearbumper clips Necessary 1077536500 20%  $52.00 >0

5 Rear bumper reflector RH Stack/chipped 1 $11850 20%  $64.80 Y NN
6 Rear bumper chrome (side) Grazedbent 2 $163.80 20%  $131.04

7 Rear bumper chrome {center) Grazedbant 1 $12390 20% $99.12

8 Rear bumper dust cover Grazad 2 .80 20% $186.24

9 Rear bumper dust cover clips Necessary 8 S $39.00 20% $31.20 20

10 Tafl gate Buckled 1 '$181870 20% $1,204.96

11 Tail gate hinges Repair 2 $68.20 100% $0.00

12 Tail gate stopper Necessary 2 $1360 20% $10.88

13 Tall gate absorber Distorted/leaked 2 $31240 20%  $249.92X SNT
14 Tail gate tail lamp Cracked 1 $1,319.30 20%  $1,05544 ()
15 Tail gate tail clips clips Necessary 6 5.5°889.40 20% $71.52 T3

18 Tail gate lock Distorted/jammed 1 $25200 20%  $201.60

17 Tail gate lock striker Distorted 1 $2720 20% $21.76

18 Talil gate inner trim board Cut 1 80 20% @ $215.84

19 Tailgateinnertimboard clips  Necessary 83AS4240 20%  $339225

20 Tail gate inner handle hoider Deformedicut 1 $22.30 20% $17.84

21 Tail gate outer keyless sensor  Distorted/auity 1 $10810 20% $86.43
22 Tall gate wesatherstripe Deformed/cut 1 $207.90 20%  $1868.32
23 Tall gate emblem "SKYACATIV"  Necassary 1 $111.50 20% $89.20
24 Rear end panel (outer) Dented/bent 1 $288.70 20%  $230.98
25 Rear end panel top trim Bent/cut 1 $11640 20% $93.12
26 Rear end panet top trim clips Necassary 4 $21.20 20% $16.98
27 Rear end panel (inner) Dented/bent 1 $276.80 20%  $22144 XK
28 Rear floor panel board Grazedicut 1 $73850 20%  $590.80 X W
29 Rearwindscreen giass moulding  Necessary 1 $261.80 20% $209.44

30 Rearwindscreen glass inner seal Necessary 1 $38.10 20% $30.48
31 Rear windscreen glass clips Necessary 147087420 20%  $50.38 20
32 Rearfenderinnertimboard RH  Cut 1 $602.50 20% $482.00
33 Rear fender inner trim boayd clips  Necessary 8 $20.60 20% $23.68
S/Nett ltems
34 Reverse sensor with control untt  Slack/shiftedfiaulty 1 $380.00 $380.00 2 S0
35 Rearwindscreen glass sealant Necessary 1 $60.00 $60.00
Total for Spare Parts :  $9.411.20 $7.562.48
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Annex B : Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SLG 8620 D
em Job Description Workshop  Adjusted
Est. ($) Cost ($)
1 Towing $80.00 $60.00
2 To check wiring system $80.00 $6000 2 O
3 To tuff coat affected areas $180.00 $12000 €9
4 To remove/refix interior upholstery $180.00 $10000 &1
$ To remove/refix rear windscreen glass $180.00 $120.00
6 To remove & refix tail gate mechanism $200.00 $10000 60
7 Toremoveireplace/refix rear reverse sensor & reverse $200.00 $18000 /0
camera
8 To respray affected areas $1,25000  $1,20000 \OTT
8  To renew damaged parts, straightenirepair rear fioor $1,200.00 $000.00 KUV

panel, rear chassis frame member & aligned ail parts

TOTAL FOR LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING : $3,550.00 $2,820.00

Summary

Workshop  Adjusted
Est. ($) Cost ($)

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS ; $9,411.30 $7,662.48
TOTAL FOR LABOUR & SPRAY PAINTING : $3,550.00 $2,820.00

TOTAL REPAIR COSTS : $12 961.30 310&.48

6 dou 5
S
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CARLINK CONSULTANCY

SLG 8620 D
Annex C: Recommendation

We have inspected thoroughly the actual damages found on the vehicle and our assessment is
appended in the Annex(es) attached. The condition and age of the vehicle was considered before
we reached our recommendation as to whether the parts need replacement or repair.

M/S Precise Auto Service estimated repair cost is $$12,961.30 and we have adjusted it to
$$10,382.48 on a part by part basis. However, taking into consideration the age of the vehicle and
the availability of used/recondition components. We, therefore recommend a contract lump sum
repair cost.

The repairer have agreed to undertake the repairs on a contract lump sum of $$8,800.00 ,according
to acceptable quality and standard. (Repairer discretion to repair parts, to raplace with old parts, or to replace
with OEM or genuine paris).

The entire repair of the damaged vehicle should be completed within a reasonable period of 7
working days.

We have advised the repairer that the inspection was conducied strictly on a WITHOUT PREJUDICE
basis and we have not given any instruction and authorisation to proceed with the repair of the vehicle.

We are reverting the matter to you for your discretion and enciosed is our invoice for service
rendered.

erotlve Engineer Assessor
MiME MIRTE. LCGL. | ENG. LAE, CGLI FTC,

Annex C-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

; Afﬁ"‘m:!@;.fﬁﬂéﬁﬂt“ =l
ECICSLTD Ref : CS3/1CS$17008553/Cthe2-1
41021 SONTES Tower. T
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 31-01-2018
SINGAPORE 038987
Insured Veh. SJR 8859Z Veh. Inspected SLG 86200
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DMPH1700068H Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PHOEBE JAY Assign Date 27122017
Make & Model MAZDA BIANTE c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JMBCC1071G0109358 Colour BLACK
Odometer 15051 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GCOD
N T o
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date  28/04/2017 |Inspectlon Date 03/05/2017
Survey held at PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-34/36
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. S L
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NQOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS. |
Sb.. - Ceie - oo sAiEefimate Days Mﬁepﬁl
|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 8620D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Regq. No. 19-9607198-R

: ol . Descriptiot

ke

—_ a0 a - Oy = N N

- A A a a

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
REAR BUMPER FASCIA

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER
REAR BUMPER SIDE ATTACHMENT
REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
REAR BUMPER CHROME (SIDE)
REAR BUMPER CHROME (CENTER}
REAR BUMPER DUST COVER

REAR BUMPER DUST COVER CLIPS
TAIL GATE

TAIL GATE HINGES

TAIL GATE STOPPER
TAIL GATE ABSORBER
TAIL GATE TAIL LAMP
TAIL GATE TAIL CLIPS
TAIL GATE LOCK

TAIL GATE LOCK STRIKER

TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD

TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS
TAIL GATE INNER HANDLE HOLDER
TAIL GATE CUTER KEYLESS SENSOR

TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIPE

TAIL GATE EMBLEM "SKYACATIV"
REAR END PANEL (CUTER)

REAR END PANEL TOP TRIM

REAR END PANEL TOP TRIM CLIPS
REAR END PANEL (INNER})

Page No.:1 of 3

GRAZED/
DEFORMED / CUT

NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
GRAZED/ BENT
GRAZED / BENT
GRAZED
NECESSARY
BUCKLED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

DISTORTED /
JAMMED

DISTORTED

cut

NECESSARY
DEFORMED / CUT

DISTORTED /
FAULTY

DEFORMED / CUT
NECESSARY
DENTED / BENT
BENT / CUT
NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS3/ICS17008553/Cthe2-1

1.114.70

92.80
110.20
65.00
118.50
163.80
123.90
232.80
39.00
1,618.70
68.20

13.60
312.40
1,319.30
85.40
252.00

27.20
269.80
42.40
22.30
108.10

207.90
111.50
288.70
116.40

21.20
276.80

1,114.70

92.80

37.50
163.80
123.90
232.80

25.00

1,618.70

13.60

62.50
252.00

27.20
269.80
3125
22.30
108.10

207.90
111.50
288.70
116.40

21.20
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 3

e

Report Ref No. CS3/ICS17008553/Cthe2-1

Qe Description ¢ : [ B8
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL BOARD NOT NECESSARY 738.50 -
1{REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 261.80 261.80
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL NECESSARY 38.10 38.10

14|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS CLIPS NECESSARY 74.20 37.50
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD RH cuTt 602.50 602.50
8|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 2960 29.60

LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,182.23
8,971.30 4,728.92
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR WITH CONTROL UNIT (SN) SLACK / SHIFTED / 380.00 250.00
FAULTY
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
440.00 310.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 80.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO TUFF COAT AFFECTED AREAS. 180.00 80.00
TO REMOVE / REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY. 180.00 60.00
TO REMOVE / REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX TAIL GATE MECHANISM. 200.00 60.00
TO REMOVE / REPLACE / REFIX REAR REVERSE 200.00 70.00
SENSOR & REVERSE CAMERA.
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,250.00 1,000.00
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS, STRAIGHTEN / REPAIR 1,200.00 800.00
REAR FLOOR PANEL, REAR CHASSIS FRAME MEMBER,
ALIGNED ALL PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAIL GATE HINGES AND REAR END PANEL (INNER}).
3,550.00 2,280.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,961.30 7,318.92
“ RECOMMENDED COST OF
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT COND
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Report Ref No. CS3/1CS$17008553/Ctbe2-1
HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




